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Dear Mr. Mandell:
We have reviewed your filing and have the following comments.

Please respond to this letter by amending your filing, by providing
the requested
information, or by advising us when you will provide the requested response.
If you do not
believe our comments apply to your facts and circumstances or do not believe
an amendment is
appropriate, please tell us why in your response.

After reviewing any amendment to your filing and the information you
provide in
response to these comments, we may have additional comments.
Schedule TO-I
1. Please provide us your detailed legal analysis supporting your
apparent conclusion that
Rule 13e-3 does not apply to these tender offers.
We remind you that the filing persons are responsible for the
accuracy and adequacy of
their disclosures, notwithstanding any review, comments, action or absence of
action by the staff.
Please direct any questions to me at (202) 551-3619.
Sincerely,

/s/Daniel F.

Duchovny

Daniel F.
Duchovny N

Specia
Counsel

office of

Mergers & Acquisitions



